
Memo 
To: Marshville Planning Board Members 

cc: Amanda Reid, Town Manager 

From: Jana McMakin, AICP 

 Town of Marshville Planning, Zoning, & Subdivision Administrator 

Date: 4/8/2013 

Re: April 11, 2013 Planning Board Meeting 

This Thursday we will be continuing work on the Marshville Town Plan 2030 at the 
regularly scheduled Planning Board meeting.  Other than voting for the Election of 
Officers (Planning Board), we do not have any other new business items on the 
agenda. 

Please take a look at the agenda – Richard and I will be going through a visioning exercise 
with you and you may want to spend a few minutes thinking of your answers prior to the 
meeting. 

Please call me at Town Hall 704-624-2515 or send me an e-mail at jmcmakin@marshville.org 
if you should have any questions prior to the meeting.   

mailto:jmcmakin@marshville.org


AGENDA 
MARSHVILLE PLANNING BOARD  

April 11, 2013 
7 p.m. 

1. Welcome and Pledge 

2. Consideration of Agenda  

3. Public Comments 

4. Zoning Permit Chart Review 

5. Election of Officers 

6. Marshville Land Use Plan 2030 
a. Visioning Exercise: 

-Likes 
-Dislikes 
-Wishes 
-Fears 

7. Adjournment - OR CONTINUE MEETING TO WORK SESSION ON THUR., APRIL 25, 

2013 


